20/06/2023, 08:36 Gmail - Re: Order 18091

M Gma" Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed@gmail.com>

Re: Order 18091

Grace Gamble <grace@bostonequipment.com> 19 June 2023 at 16:53
Reply-To: grace@bostonequipment.com
To: agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Steve Hardaker <office@viamed.co.uk>, orders@viamed.co.uk
Hi,
Please use the order | have just sent, we are removing the original 50 and replacing it to the 100 x R-22AV hence the re send of order
Kind regards,

Grace

**IMPORTANT MOT TESTING NEWS***
Have you signed the petition to stop the government introducing 4-1-1 testing? Signing the petition goes beyond just supporting our industry, it is a matter of safety that
should concern everyone.
Sign the petition here: https://petition.parliament.uk/petitions/631650
For more details read our latest News article

Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter | Watch the IMI Video | Watch our new Decelerometer Video
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----- Original message -----

From: Aqgib Majeed <office@viamed.co.uk>
To: grace@bostonequipment.com

Subject: Re: Order 18091

Date: Monday, 19 June 2023 16:52

Hello

Good afternoon

Your order 18091 is for 50 x R-22A

Do you want me to remove the 50 x R-22A and add 100 x R-22AV as this new order you sent me has same order number (18091).
Please let me know.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: agib.majeed@yviamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Please note: Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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On Mon, 19 Jun 2023 at 16:44, Grace Gamble <grace@bostonequipment.com> wrote:
Good afternoon,
We already have an order in with you for 18091 - Please see attached we would like to order 100 x R-22AV
Delivery for the end of July please
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
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Garage Equipment does not accept any legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
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